
Mike Kuo 

4/6/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
The output power measurement is re-done and the test report is revised and attached.  
 
 
 
Thank you for your efforts.  
 
Best regard, 
Ting  
----- Â à§eªÌ ting/ccsemc © ó 2004/04/06 09:31 AM -----  

 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2004 7:02 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: C-TECH UNITED CORP. , FCC ID:RJK-BT2011A, AN04T3825 
 
 
Notice_content  
-------------  
Question #1: While doing the RF conducted output power tests, RBW=30kHz was 
used which is less than 20dB.  Please redo output power measurement and 
submit the test plots. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
 

  

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/04/01 11:02 AM  
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